Innes Community Council

Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 5^{th} February 2019, in Lhanbryde Community Centre, at 7.00 p.m.

Present: Mr S Anderson Chair

Mr C Dunbar Mr P Fitch Mr J Mackie

In Attendance: Mr T Cattanach

Mrs A Milne Minute Taker

Mr D Morrison Mrs I Spence

Apologies: Mrs D Brown

Cllr M Macrae Moray Council

Mrs A Speake Mrs G Stewart

Minute	Discussion	Action
	The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting.	
1	Apologies	
	As noted above.	
2	Community Safety Partnership Report	
	The Secretary advised that the report had been received today, and had been circulated to members.	
3	Moray Councillors' Reports	
	There being no Councillors present, no reports were received.	
4	Minutes of the Previous Meeting	
	The minutes of the meeting held on 4 th December 2018 were agreed as a correct record. Proposed by Mr C Dunbar and seconded by Mr P Fitch.	
5	Matters Arising	
	MARCHFIELD – On-going. The Secretary would contact Cllr D Bremner for an update.	DB

RIVER SPEY – The Secretary reported that Moray Council had appointed a new Flood Prevention Officer, and he was arranging to meet with representatives from Garmouth and Kingston.

6 Treasurer's Report

The Treasurer's report had been circulated. The current balance was around £1,500.

The Secretary had submitted a complaint to Moray's MP, Douglas Ross, and the Bank of Scotland had compensated innes CC to the sum of £400 for the problems encountered during the change of signatories on the account.

The Secretary proposed that the account opened with the Clydesdale Bank should be used for Innes Heritage Trust and this was seconded by the Treasurer, and agreed by members.

7 Planning

Details of all planning applications for the ICC area had been circulated to members.

TENNANT ARMS – An amended application in respect of the car parking had been submitted by the developer which would block the right of way that had existed for a considerable number of years. The Secretary had contacted both Jim Grant and Ian Douglas from Moray Council. Mr Morrison reported that Mr Douglas had submitted a response to the amended application in his role as Local Access Manager, setting out his observations in respect of the revised application and advising it should be refused unless a satisfactory solution can be found to maintain the right of way.

PLANNING IDEAS – FORRES CC – The Secretary had circulated an e-mail concerning proposals put forward by Forres CC, and would respond on behalf of Innes CC.

JM

JM

DUALLING OF A96 – The Secretary would submit a letter in respect of the junction to the west of Lhanbryde onto the existing A96 as it was not clear whether this was to be a T Junction, or roundabout.

Correspondence/Consultations

All correspondence and consultations had been circulated to members.

9 Other Business

8

BIN COLLECTIONS – Concerns were expressed over bin collections not happening when they should, and the impact the charge for garden waste collection, due to commence from 1st April 2019 will

have on fly tipping.

3D PRINTER – It was reported that Elgin Library has a 3D printer which is currently free to use.

BRYDEHART NEWS – The Secretary reported on the publication of the new newsletter which is a combined publication on behalf of St Andrews Lhanbryde and Urquhart Parish Church, Lhanbryde Community Challenge, and Urquhart Parish Hall.

10 Next Meeting

Tuesday 5th March 2019, at 7.00 p.m. in Urquhart Parish Hall.